

Mr. Tim Carroll
Executive Secretary
Town of Chilmark

Todd Young
29 & 30 Young's Way
Chilmark, MA April 4, 2014

Re South Beach

Dear Mr. Carroll:

I AM Addressing this letter to you because you are our executive Secretary. Please share the concerns of mine with the Beach Committee as well as with elected and appointed town officers.

South Beach breached over the past winter. Sand dunes exist at this writing in front of 29 and 30 Young's Way. These dunes are precious for the town residents as well as for natural fauna and flora not to omit birds.

Chilmark needs to reconsider its volleyball site. The foot path across the existing rear of the cliffs persists since the ground is well worn and denuded. Please consider relocating your volleyball situs if the town feels volleyball is needed. The reasoning is humans harm natural habitat and if left @ the status quo will truncate is not obliterate the existing dunes. We as a community benefit from

Shared responsibilities and shared conduct. We need to change habits so ingress and egress to the parking lot is enforced.

We need to erect symbolic fencing to regulate errant visitors as well as water users.

LASTLY, the dunes are a threatened, wild, cherished barrier for many of us against further breaches of the Atlantic ocean. If our dunes are lost and the ocean ~~intrudes~~ intrudes to private property the town will lose its beach, residents will lose their homes and a calamity will become the talk of the town if not the subject of future seminars and symposiums on how NOT to mismanage our environment.

Respectfully

Todd Young

Todd@ToddYoungLawOffice.com